## **ESSEXVILLE-HAMPTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS**

## **AGREEMENT**

Between the
Essexville-Hampton Board of Education
and the
Essexville-Hampton Association of School Administrators

For the Years

2013 - 2014

2014 - 2015

2015 - 2016

## **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

ARTICLE I – Recognition	1
ARTICLE II - Rights of the Board	1
ARTICLE III - Association Rights	1
ARTICLE IV - Administrator Rights	2
ARTICLE V – Vacancies	2
ARTICLE VI – Evaluations	2
ARTICLE VII – Complaints	2
ARTICLE VIII – Discipline	3
ARTICLE IX – Individual Employment Contracts	3
ARTICLE X – Seniority	3
ARTICLE XI – Work Schedule	3
ARTICLE XII – Professional Growth	4
ARTICLE XIII – Protection of Administrators	4
ARTICLE XIV – Salary and Wages	5
ARTICLE XV – Sick Leave Pay	7
ARTICLE XVI – Leaves of Absence	7
ARTICLE XVII – Non-Discrimination	10
ARTICLE XVIII - Grievance and Arbitration Procedure	10
ARTICLE XIX Complete Agreement	13
ARTICLE XX – Duration of Agreement	13
APPENDIX A – Wage Calculator	A

## ARTICLE I RECOGNITION

## Section 1

The Board hereby recognizes the Association as the exclusive bargaining representative for the appropriate bargaining unit comprised of all Principals and Assistant Principals, excluding Superintendent, Assistant Superintendent, Director of Human Resources, Director of School Improvement, Director of Instruction, Director of Technology, and all other Employees as certified by the Michigan Employment Relations Commission in Certification No. RO3 I-135.

### Section 2

The term "administrator," when used herein, shall refer to an employee in the bargaining unit represented by the Association.

# ARTICLE II RIGHTS OF THE BOARD

### Section 1

The Board, being a public school employer as defined in Section 1(1)(h) of the Michigan Public Employment Relations Act, MCL 423.201(l)(h) has the responsibility, authority and right to manage and direct the operations and activities of the Essexville-Hampton Public Schools on behalf of the public in accordance with Section 15(2) of the Michigan Public Employment Relations Act, MCL 423.215(2) and its authority pursuant to Section I1a of the Michigan Revised School Code, MCL 380.11a. The Board, on its own behalf and on behalf of the citizens of the school district, hereby retains and reserves unto itself, without limitation, all powers, rights, authority, duties and responsibilities conferred upon and vested in it by laws and the Constitution of the State of Michigan and of the United States. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be considered to deprive or restrict the Board of its rights, responsibilities, and authority under the laws or regulations of the State of Michigan and/or the United States.

#### Section 2

The exercise of the foregoing powers, rights, authority, duties and responsibilities of the employer, the adoption of policies, rules, regulations and practices in furtherance thereof, and the use of judgment and discretion in connection therewith shall be limited only by the specific and express terms of this Agreement and then only to the extent such specific and express terms are in conformance with the Constitution of laws of the State of Michigan and the Constitution and laws of the United States.

# ARTICLE III ASSOCIATION RIGHTS

#### Section 1

The Association shall have the right to use school buildings for Association meetings upon approval by the Superintendent or his/her Designee and according to Board policy.

#### Section 2

The Association may use administrator mailboxes for communication to administrators upon submitting a copy to the Superintendent or his/her Designee at the time of distribution.

## ARTICLE IV ADMINISTRATOR RIGHTS

### Section 1

Each administrator shall be accorded the right to review and copy the content of the administrator's personnel record and to include written statements to be attached to the content of the administrator's personnel record in compliance with the provisions of the Bullard-Plawecki Employee Right to Know Act, MCL 423.501 *et seq.* 

### Section 2

An administrator, upon request, shall be entitled to an Association representative in any investigatory interview with the administrator where disciplinary action against the administrator may reasonably result.

## ARTICLE V VACANCIES

### Section 1

A vacancy in an administrative position in the bargaining unit represented by the Association shall be posted for a period of not less than ten (10) work days before it is filled.

### Section 2

A copy of the posting of a vacancy in an administrative position in the bargaining unit represented by the Association shall be provided to the President of the Association when it is posted.

## ARTICLE VI EVALUATIONS

#### Section 1

Administrators will be evaluated every year.

#### Section 2

An evaluation conference shall be held with an administrator by the administrator's evaluator to discuss the content of the evaluation prior to finalizing the evaluation and placing it in the administrator's personnel record. A copy of the final evaluation to be placed in the administrator's personnel record shall be provided to the administrator by the administrator's evaluator.

#### Section 3

The administrators will be provided the opportunity to give input to the Superintendent regarding the evaluation tool.

## ARTICLE VII COMPLAINTS

#### Section 1

Before any documentation of a complaint made against an administrator is included in the administrator's personnel record, the administrator shall be notified of such by the Superintendent or his/her Designee.

### Section 2

Before any disciplinary action is taken against an administrator because of the substance of a complaint made against the administrator, the administrator shall be provided an opportunity to respond to the substance of the complaint to the Superintendent or his/her Designee.

## ARTICLE VIII DISCIPLINE

#### Section 1

Before discipline is issued to an administrator and placed in the administrator's personnel record, the administrator will be advised of the charges and be given an opportunity to respond to the Superintendent.

### Section 2

An administrator may submit a written statement to be attached to the documentation of any disciplinary action placed in his/her personnel record within 10 days of provision of the memo according to the provisions of the Bullard-Plawecki Right to Know Act (MCL 423.501 et seq).

## ARTICLE IX INDIVIDUAL EMPLOYMENT CONTRACTS

#### Section 1

Each administrator shall be employed by a written individual employment contract approved by the Board.

#### Section 2

An administrator's contract that is not renewed shall be in accordance with state law.

## ARTICLE X SENIORITY

#### Section 1

Seniority is defined as length of continuous service as an administrator in the district, including periods during which the administrator has recall rights to the bargaining unit.

## Section 2

Administrators promoted out of the bargaining unit shall retain seniority but shall not accumulate seniority. It is understood and agreed that no rights to acquire tenure in any administrative capacity are granted hereby; the only tenure rights granted by this contract are those of a classroom teacher under the Michigan Tenure Act, if applicable.

# ARTICLE XI WORK SCHEDULE

#### Section 1

During each year of this Agreement, the administrator shall work the number of days designated for his/her position classification. This number of days shall exclude all holidays and holiday periods under Section 2 of this Article.

### Section 2

The administrator shall be entitled to all holidays and holiday vacation periods granted to the teachers' bargaining unit.

The administrator will not be required to work in his/her building or be assigned contractual workdays during the following times: Labor Day, Thanksgiving recess (2 days), Good Friday, Memorial Day and July 4th. Spring and Christmas break, as designated in the school calendar, will also be non-work days. The numbers of scheduled work days are as follows:

### Teacher contractual days plus:

High School Principal	30 days
Junior High Principal	20 days
Elementary Principal	20 days
Assistant Principal	15 davs

## ARTICLE XII PROFESSIONAL GROWTH

### Section 1

The Board shall pay for each administrator the state dues of his/her professional organization, i.e., MASSP. In the event that an association combines state and national memberships, it shall be considered one organization, i.e., MEMSP and NAESPA.

## Section 2

The Board will reimburse tuition for classes taken to keep certification at the rate of six (6) credit hours every five (5) years beginning in the 2003-2004 contract year.

# ARTICLE XIII PROTECTION OF ADMINISTRATORS

## A. Damage to Personal Property

If, in the performance of regular or assigned duties of an administrator, without negligence on his/her part, the administrator shall suffer damage to or theft of his/her clothing or other personal property, but not including damage to automobiles or loss of money, to the extent of \$5.00 but not more than \$150.00 per year, the Board may make reimbursement. The Board may require subrogation, assignment and full cooperation by such administrator in seeking recovery from any party responsible for said loss.

### B. Assault

Any case of job-related assault upon an administrator shall be promptly reported to the Board or its
designated representative. The Board will provide district legal counsel to inform the administrator
of his/her legal rights and obligations with respect to unprovoked job-related assaults and shall
render reasonable assistance to the administrator in connection with the handling of the incident by
law enforcement and judicial authorities.

- 2. If any administrator is complained against or sued by reason of disciplinary action taken by the administrator against a student, the Board will provide district legal counsel and render all reasonable assistance to the administrator in his/her defense, provided the administrator was performing his/her duties in accordance with Board and school policies and was not unreasonable.
- 3. Time lost by an administrator in connection with any incident mentioned in this article shall not be charged against the administrator, if the administrator was acting in a reasonable manner.
- 4. It is understood by the parties that the current errors and omissions coverage will be continued which provides potential liability coverage for members of the association.

## ARTICLE XIV SALARY AND WAGES

The Board shall pay 80% of the total premium for each full-time administrator for MESSA Choices II \$500/\$1,000 health insurance coverage with the \$10/\$20 prescription drug co-pay benefit. The district will reimburse the deductible on a quarterly basis with proper documentation. An administrator electing not to carry health insurance with the district shall be paid \$185.00 per month through an Internal Revenue Code Section 125 plan. If ten (10) or more teachers/administrators elect not to take health insurance, the administrator will be paid on the following scale: 10-14 - \$3,800; 15-17 - \$4,400; 18-20 - \$5,000; and over 20 - \$6,000. The existing Internal Revenue Code Section 125 Plan shall not be modified during the term of this Agreement except as required by law.

Term life insurance in the amount of twice the administrator's salary (rounded to the nearest \$5,000.00) will be provided.

Each administrator will receive a stipend of \$500.00 for use of his/her automobile for local travel within a ten mile radius of the district. Equal payments will be made in November and May of each year. All additional school related travel will be reimbursed at the IRS rate.

Any administrator who works an extra duty position (i.e., curriculum development, home-based services, Saturday School, student scheduling, after-school tutoring, etc.) outside of normally contracted days will receive the same curriculum rate as the EHEA for the time incurred.

Any administrator who assumes the duties of an extracurricular position that has been left vacant due to lack of teacher interest (i.e., NCA Goal Chair, NCA Building Coordinator, etc.) shall be compensated according to the EHEA Extracurricular Compensation — Percentage Level.

Any administrator, at the junior high or elementary level, will be compensated at a rate of 5% of the base salary to advise a student council in his/her building if the position is not filled by a staff member.

Administrators may receive up to a 1% off schedule payment for the 2013-2014 school year based on student enrollment. Any new revenues due to student growth above the projected 1,794 blended student count will be calculated into a one-time payment with a maximum of 1% in gross wages. The total dollars available will be based on the audited Fall 2013 and Winter 2014 blended count and any seat time adjustments made by the state of Michigan. The percentage will be based on the teacher calculation. Payment will be made upon completion of the audit.

Individual administrators may enter into a tax-deferred annuity program. If the facilities permit, the Board of Education will make deductions and purchase annuities which meet the requirements of Section 403 (b) of the Code for such administrators who make application therefore in a manner satisfactory to the school district. The school district shall select the companies and have no responsibility for the tax or financial results to any employee of such purchases. Other than the above listed, there will be no alternative benefits paid to those who do not receive this.

It is hereby agreed that employee payroll deductions for the following companies for the purpose of tax sheltered annuities will be authorized:

- 1. Equitable Life Insurance Company
- 2. VALIC
- 3. Northwestern
- 4. A.G. Edwards
- 5. Northern Life (GLP)
- 6. Templeton Fund
- 7. Lincoln National

### **Educational Specialist:**

Effective June 30, 2012, the Educational Specialist clause will sunset and be removed from the contract upon completion of those participants enrolled in the program.

Full-time administrators with 20 (twenty) or more years of service in the Essexville-Hampton Public Schools may, at severance of his/her employment, elect a Board-paid severance payment. The severance payment shall be one-half (1/2) day's pay for each day of accumulated sick leave to a total maximum amount of \$10,000. If an administrator has worked in the position of Educational Specialist, his/her \$10,000 maximum severance payment (one-half day's pay for each day of accumulated sick leave) will be reduced by \$1,500 for each year this option is chosen. If an administrator selects this option for three (3) years, the maximum severance payment will be \$5,500.

The Board shall provide long-term disability insurance coverage with the following general specifications:

- 1. 60% of salary to a monthly maximum of \$3,000.
- 2 Individual waiting (elimination) period of 120 days.
- 3. Employees receiving benefits from the long-term disability insurance coverage would not be authorized to utilize the district sick leave bank. If an insurance company other than the present carrier is selected, there shall be no interruption in benefit coverages. The benefits provided by the current carrier shall be utilized as guidelines for future bid specifications. It is understood that prior to award of contract to an insurance carrier, the Board and Association will meet to agree on specifications and benefits.

The Board shall provide to full-time administrators a self-funded dental insurance \$100/\$80/\$80 (Type I - \$1,000.00, Type II - \$1,000.00).

There shall not be duplication of either health or dental insurance coverage paid by the Board. Where applicable, one employee shall be designated as the insured and the other as a covered dependent. The employee named as the insured shall be at the option of the employees involved.

Longevity Schedule/Appendix A.

## ARTICLE XV SICK LEAVE PAY

- A. Eleven (11) days sick leave with pay per year will be granted each administrator at the beginning of the school year. Part-time administrators shall be charged with one full day's leave for each regularly scheduled day missed. Unused sick leave shall be accumulated, but shall not exceed a maximum accumulation of 150 days. Administrators ending a school year with 144 days or more of accumulated unused sick time shall be given the full complement of sick days (11) awarded at the start of the succeeding school year. The usage of sick days shall be deducted from this amount during the succeeding school year. At no time shall an administrator accumulate more than 150 for carrying into a succeeding year.
- B. A sick bank shall be established on July 1st of each year funded by the number of unused EHASA individual sick leave days from the previous year to a maximum of 90 days. The sick leave bank is to be non-accumulative. The bank may be drawn on by an individual EHASA member who has exhausted his/her sick leave days upon the approval of a committee consisting of two (2) EHASA members and the Superintendent or his designee.

## ARTICLE XVI LEAVES OF ABSENCE

- A. An administrator who has exhausted his/her accumulated sick leave may request the board to approve a leave of absence without pay for a period not to exceed one year. The administrator shall make a written request to the Superintendent for such leave of absence, accompanied by a physician's certificate that he/she is unable to perform his duties. He/She shall make the written request to the Superintendent for re-employment when able to resume his/her duties, accompanied by a physician's certificate evidencing such ability. The Board may require the administrator to submit to a physical and/or mental examination by a physician of its choice. When the administrator is able to resume his/her duties, he/she shall be assigned to the same position in which he/she as employed prior to the illness or injury, or to a substantially equivalent position.
- B. The term "immediate family," as used in this article or elsewhere in this Agreement, is defined to mean the mother, father, husband, wife, sister, brother, mother-in-law, father-in-law, or child (natural or adopted), grandfather, grandmother, grandchild, stepfather, stepmother, stepchild, stepbrother, and stepsister of an administrator. Others may be approved by the Superintendent.
- C. An administrator will be granted leaves of absence with pay; chargeable to his/her unused sick leave pay.
  - 1. Not to exceed five (5) days because of critical (hospitalized) illness of each member of his/her immediate family of the administrator. Five days will be considered the maximum number that can be received at any one time.

- 2. For such period of time as the administrator is necessarily absent from school because of an emergency, if a request therefore is made to, and approved, by the Superintendent, as soon as conditions permit the administrator to make the request.
- 3. Not to exceed one (1) day each school year to attend the funeral or memorial service of a family relation or friend not within the definition of "immediate family". An administrator desiring to use such leave shall submit their request on the application form as soon as possible to the Superintendent.
- D. An administrator will be granted leaves of absence with pay, not chargeable against the sick leave pay.
  - 1. Not to exceed five (5) days because of the death of each member of the immediate family of the administrator.
  - 2. Not to exceed those days required serving as a juror in a court of record, but the pay of the administrator shall be continued at regular salary with all compensation paid to him/her as a juror turned in to the school district. If the administrator fails to turn in a compensation check to the school district, the amount of the compensation check shall be deducted from the administrator's pay after thirty (30) days from the date the administrator is provided notice of the deduction to be made.
  - 3. For such period of time as designated by the Superintendent for visitations at other schools or educational conferences or conventions.

#### 4. Personal Business Leaves

The parties agree that there may be personal conditions or circumstances which may require an administrator's absenteeism for other reasons than heretofore mentioned. Administrators will have three (3) personal days. An administrator may carry two (2) personal days into the following calendar year for a maximum of five (5) in any calendar year. The Board agrees that such leave, not to be accumulated nor deducted from sick leave, may be used under the following conditions:

- a. This leave shall be used for the purpose of conducting personal business.
- b. An administrator desiring to use such leave shall submit his/her request on the application form (provided by the Board) at least five (5) working days in advance of the anticipated absence, except in cases of emergency, to the Superintendent or his/her designated representative. In cases of emergency, the administrator shall apply as soon as possible. This form must be filed with the immediate supervisor.
- c. It is further understood such leave shall not be granted for the first or last day of the school year, nor on the first working day preceding or following a vacation period or holiday.
- E. An administrator may be granted a leave of absence without pay in order to:
  - 1. Pursue studies approved by the Superintendent and board relative to his/her job.
  - 2. Pursue studies necessary to maintain certification.

3. Pursue studies, do research or assume special assignments in other school districts when to the benefit of the school district.

Application for such leave of absence shall be made to the Superintendent and be granted or denied by the Board at its discretion, and, if granted, upon such conditions and for such length of time as the Board may determine.

F. Upon application made to the Superintendent, an administrator shall be granted a leave of absence without pay for the purpose of child care attendant to the birth or adoption of the administrator's newborn or newly adopted child, not to exceed one (1) year.

An administrator returning from childcare leave shall be placed in the same or similar position previously performed.

If a an administrator desires an extension of the one year child care leave, an application for extension shall be made to the Superintendent and will be granted or denied by the Board of Education at its discretion.

An administrator returning from childcare leave shall be granted one (1) year longevity on the salary schedule, provided that the administrator worked 50% plus one (1) additional day of the contractual year from which they took leave.

- G. An administrator who enters the armed forces of the United States will be given a leave of absence without pay and provided reinstatement to employment in accordance with the applicable provisions of law.
- H. The Board may grant an administrator a sabbatical leave for professional improvement for such period of time and under such conditions and rights as now or hereafter specified in the applicable provisions of the Revised School Code.
- I. A leave of absence of up to 12 (twelve) weeks during any 12 (twelve) month period shall be granted to eligible administrators in accordance with the Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA) for the purposes permitted by the FMLA. Such purposes include:
  - 1. Because of and to care for the administrator's child upon birth or placement for adoption or foster care. Entitlement to leave under these circumstances shall expire at the end of the 12 (twelve) month period beginning on the date of the birth or placement of the child.
  - 2. To care for the administrator's spouse, child, or parent who has a serious health condition.
  - 3. Because of an administrator's own serious health condition that makes the administrator unable to perform the functions of the administrator's position.
  - 4. Other reasons provided in FMLA.

To be eligible for a FMLA leave, an administrator must have been employed for at least 12 (twelve) months, and for at least 1,250 hours during the previous 12 month period, and meet any other eligibility criteria of the FMLA for the particular type of leave. During the period of FMLA leave, the administrator's health insurance benefits shall be continued as required by the FMLA, subject to

Section 104(C)(2) of the FMLA. Elected supplementary insurance coverages may be continued by the administrator prepaying the premium cost to the business office of the school district which will then make payment of the premium to the insurance company.

Paid leave available to the administrator under the terms of this Agreement and used by the administrator for the same purposes as the FMLA leave available, will be counted as part of the leave time available and used under the FMLA leave. FMLA leave may be taken on an intermittent or reduced schedule when medically necessary according to the provisions of Section 102(b) of the FMLA. Seniority will accumulate during the period of FMLA leave.

The limitations found under Section 108 of the FMLA (pertaining to special rules concerning employees of local educational agencies) shall apply. All FMLA leaves shall be subject to and administered in accordance with the FMLA and its implementing regulations.

Upon expiration of FMLA leave, if the administrator is able to return, he/she shall be assigned to the same position in which employed prior to the leave or to a substantially equivalent position.

## ARTICLE XVII NON-DISCRIMINATION

In compliance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, it is the policy of the Essexville-Hampton Public School District that no person shall, on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, sex, age, disability, height, weight, or marital status, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination during any program or activity or in employment. The following person has been designated to handle inquiries regarding the non-discrimination policies:

Human Resources Essexville-Hampton Public Schools 303 Pine Street Essexville, MI 48732 (989) 894-9700

## ARTICLE XVIII GRIEVANCE AND ARBITRATION PROCEDURE

### Section 1 - Definition

A "grievance" is an alleged violation of the specific and express terms of this Agreement. Nothing herein shall prescribe the submission of other complaints arising out of an individual's own working conditions which may be submitted as complaints and processed to, but not beyond, Level Three of the Grievance Procedure.

The term "grievance" as defined above shall not apply to:

1. Staff, curriculum, school finance, selection of personnel and other matters reserved by law to Board discretion.

- 2. The provisions of insurance contracts and policies.
- 3. Any policy, rule, regulation or practice of the Board not in direct conflict with the Agreement.
- 4. Any matter set forth in this Agreement which is covered by a state and/or federal law and may be pursued through an administrative agency. It is the purpose of this provision to deny use of the grievance procedure to employees where one or more administrative remedy is or has been available to them outside of the scope of this Agreement per PERA.
- 5. Evaluation, layoff/recall.
- 6. Assignment/placement.
- 7. Discipline/non-renewal.

## **Section 2 - Time Limits**

- 1. The time limits specified hereinafter for movement of grievances through the process shall be strictly adhered to and may be relaxed or extended only by mutual consent of the parties in writing. In the event that the Association fails to appeal a grievance or grievance answer within the particular time limit, the involved grievance shall be deemed abandoned and settled on the basis of the Board's last answer. In the event that the Board shall fail to supply the Association with response to a hearing at a particular step within the specified time limits, the grievance shall be deemed automatically eligible for appeal at the next step with the time limit for exercising said appeal commencing with the expiration date of the Board's period for answering.
- Each grievance shall be initiated within 15 work days from the date of occurrence upon which the alleged violation took place. If a grievance is not initiated within this time period, the grievance is untimely and considered void.

### Section 3 - Procedure

#### Level 1 (Informal):

The parties acknowledge that it is most desirable for a bargaining unit member and his/her superior to resolve problems through free and informal communication. An administrator or the association shall initiate a grievance by requesting a meeting with the Superintendent or Designee within 15 (fifteen) work days from the date of the alleged violation upon which the grievance is based. The Superintendent or Designee shall arrange an informal meeting within five (5) work days of the date of the request. Should such informal processes fail to satisfy the Superintendent or Designee and bargaining unit member, then a grievance may be processed as follows:

## Level 2:

1. If the complaint is not resolved in the initial meeting, the employee must present the grievance in writing within five (5) work days to the Superintendent, who will arrange a meeting within ten (10) work

days. The association's representative, the Superintendent and/or Designee and the grievant shall be present at the meeting.

2. The Superintendent must provide a written answer on the grievance within five (5) work days following the above meeting.

## Level 3:

If an administrator is not satisfied with the disposition of the grievance in Step 2, the grievance may be transmitted to the Board of Education by filing a copy with the secretary or other designee of the Board and a copy to the Superintendent of Schools within five (5) work days of the receipt of the written answer in Level 2. The Board or subcommittee of the Board will meet within 30 (thirty) days, or at the next regularly scheduled Board meeting, whichever is longer. The Board may hold a hearing on the grievance; review such grievance in closed session or give such consideration as it shall deem appropriate. Disposition shall be furnished to the administrator and Association within five (5) work days of such meeting.

### Level 4:

If the grievance is unresolved in Level 3, the Association, the aggrieved, and the Board shall attempt to resolve the grievance through mediation. If mediation is unsuccessful, any party may pursue any course of action provided by law. The cost of mediation shall be shared equally by the EHASA and the Board of Education.

### Section 4 - Miscellaneous Relating to the Grievance Procedure

- A. By mutual agreement, the Association's President or Grievance Committee Chairperson and/or Board representative may enter into the processing of the grievance at any level.
- B. Any conference, which may be held under the grievance procedure, shall be conducted at a mutually agreeable time and place.
- C. If scheduled by the Superintendent or Designee, the President of the Association, or his/her representative, shall be released from his/her regular duties without loss of compensation to attend grievance conferences or hearings held during work hours.
- D. Any individual administrator may present grievances to his/her supervisor and have the grievance adjusted. But should the adjustment be inconsistent with the terms of their collective bargaining Agreement, or any policy, rule or regulation, or practice relating to any matter upon which the Board is obligated to bargain, the Association may, on its own name, appeal that decision.
- E. Once a grievance has been filed in writing, no administrator outside the unit or member of the Board of Education shall, upon his/her own initiative, attempt to discuss that grievance with the administrator(s) involved at a time other than during conference or hearings provided for in the grievance procedure. Administrators within the bargaining unit officers or agents of the Association shall not, upon their own initiative, attempt to discuss a grievance with the administrators outside of the bargaining unit or Board of Education members at a time other than during conferences or hearings provided for in the grievance procedure.

## ARTICLE XIX COMPLETE AGREEMENT

This written Agreement supersedes and terminates all prior Agreements, supplements, understandings, and interpretations between the parties, written or oral, with respect to rates of pay, wages, salaries, hours of employment, or other conditions of employment.

The parties expressly declare that they have bargained between them on all phases of hours, wages, salaries and working conditions and that this Agreement represents their full and complete agreement without reservation or unexpressed understanding. Any aspect of hours, wages, salaries, and working conditions not covered by a particular provision of this Agreement is declared to have been expressly eliminated as a subject for bargaining during the life of this Agreement and may not be raised for further bargaining or negotiation without the written consent of all parties hereto.

Any amendment or Agreement supplemental hereto shall not be binding on either party unless executed in writing by the parties hereto as a "Supplemental Agreement."

Both parties agree to discuss and implement all state and federal laws directly affecting this Agreement.

## ARTICLE XX DURATION OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall be effective as of July 1, 2013, and shall continue in force and effect until midnight of the 30th day of June, 2016.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be signed by their duly authorized representatives as of the day and year first above written.

COD THE

ESSEXVILLE-HAMPTON BOARD OF EDUCATION	ESSEXVILLE-HAMPTON ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS
John A. Martin, President	James A. Glasgow, President
10-14-13	10-14-13
Date	Date
(Hall John	BZEKL
Charles C. Rochow, Treasurer	Barry E. Kenniston, Negotiator
10-14-2013	10-14-13
Date	Date

						_	
75.94		The state of the s					
.000%							
		4.00					
75.94							
-	ase=(MA+30 * .50)	Compensation	Responsibility	Student Supervision	Preparation	Longevity	Salary
-	40,187.97	<b>⊸</b> I	0.2	0.15	0.1	~	87 207 89
_		1.45	0.12		0.06		72.044.97
		1.53	0.15		0.06		79,170.30
	40,187.97	1.42	0.1		0		65,908.27
		1.52	0.1		0.06		75,151.50
-		1.52	0.1	0.06	0.06		72,338.35
H		1.52	•	0.08	0.06		77,562.78
							010,001.01
Щ	esponsibility	Student Supervisio	n = Fall Count	Preparation	3		
1.56	0.2	Factor	# of Students	Degree Level	Factor		
1.45	0.12	0.06	0-275	Master's	0.06		
1.53	0.15	0.08	276-375	Spec. or Master's +30	0.1		
1.42	0.1	0.12	376-475	Doctorate	0.14		
1.52	0.1	0.15	476+				
		Longev	ity Wil				
	ic	3	nin. in E-H District				
ted in re	a.						
of the e	A 05 the 2012 2013	school year.	Name of the state				
	\$80,375.94 \$80,375.94 \$80,375.94 \$80,375.94 \$80,375.94 \$80,375.94 \$80,375.94 \$80,375.94 \$80,375.94 \$80,375.94 \$1.56 1.45 1.53 1.42 1.52	Surrent MA+30       \$80,375.94         6 increase to MA+30       \$80,375.94         lew MA+30       \$80,375.94         Position       MA+30 Teacher \$80,375.94       \$40,187.97         Assist. HS Principal       \$80,375.94       \$40,187.97         Is Principal       \$80,375.94       \$40,187.97         Is Principal       \$80,375.94       \$40,187.97         Push Principal       \$80,375.94       \$40,187.97         Perellen Principal       \$80,375.94       \$40,187.97         Perellen Principal       Compensation       Responsibility         Is Principal       1.56       0.2         Is Principal       1.53       0.15         Is Principal       1.53       0.15         Is Principal       1.52       0.1         Is Principal       1.52       0.1         Is Principal       1.52       0.1         Is Principal       1.52       0.1         Is Is Includes the current longevity as of the end of the 2012-2013.	se=(MA+30 * .50) Compen 40, 187.97 40, 187.97 40, 187.97 40, 187.97 40, 187.97 40, 187.97 40, 187.97 50.12 0.12 0.15 0.10 0.15 0.10 0.11 0.11 0.12 0.15 0.10 0.11 0.11 0.11 0.12 0.15 0.10 0.11 0.11 0.11 0.12 0.15 0.10 0.10 0.11 0.11 0.11 0.12 0.15 0.10 0.10 0.11 0.11 0.11 0.12 0.15 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.11 0.11 0.11 0.12 0.15 0.10 0.10 0.11 0.11 0.11 0.12 0.15 0.10 0.10 0.11 0.11 0.11 0.12 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.11 0.11 0.11 0.12 0.12 0.15 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.11 0.11 0.11 0.11 0.12 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.11 0.11 0.11 0.12 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10	se=(MA+30 * .50) Compensation Responsibil 40,187.97 1.56 40,187.97 1.45 40,187.97 1.52 40,187.97 1.52 40,187.97 1.52 40,187.97 1.52 40,187.97 1.52  ponsibility Student Supervision = Fall Count of the 2012-2013 school year.  Compensation Responsibility 1.56  Responsibility 1.56  # of Student Supervision = Fall Count of Student of	# of Student Supervision   Preparation   Pre	se=(MA+30*.50)       Compensation       Responsibility       Student Supervision       Prepara         40,187.97       1.56       0.2       0.15       0.15         40,187.97       1.53       0.15       0.12       0.15         40,187.97       1.52       0.1       0.12       0.12         40,187.97       1.52       0.1       0.06       0.12         40,187.97       1.52       0.1       0.06       0.06         40,187.97       1.52       0.1       0.06       0.06         40,187.97       1.52       0.1       0.06       0.06         40,187.97       1.52       0.1       0.06       0.06         40,187.97       1.52       0.1       0.06       0.06         40,187.97       1.52       0.1       0.06       0.06         0.12       0.0       0.0       0.1       0.06       0.06         0.12       0.0       0.0       0.1       0.0       0.0       0.0       0.0       0.0       0.0       0.0       0.0       0.0       0.0       0.0       0.0       0.0       0.0       0.0       0.0       0.0       0.0       0.0       0.0       0.0       0.0 <td>  Student Supervision   Preparation   Longevity    </td>	Student Supervision   Preparation   Longevity